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Dependent, Resurvey, Portion of East Bdy., T. 21 S., R. 60 E,

Chains

1.41

20649

40498

40.18

- 1951 from ties obtained from Bell Telephone Company. The telephone

company recovered this cor. in 1941 or 1942 and it is shown on
telephone right of way map "R.0.W.Ap.No. CC021488", filed in 1953.

At the corner point

Set an iron post, 30 ins. long, 2% ins. diam., 18 ins. in the
ground, with brass cap mkd.
_.i—.
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1955

Bury the wooden hub alongside, and raise a mound of stone, 3 ft.
base, 1 ft. high, around the iron post.

N. 0° 37' E., beginning new measurement.

Telephone line, bears N, 27° 57! W, and S. 27° 57' E., parallel
dirt road along NE, side of telephone line.

Point- for the N, 1/16 sec. cor. of secs. 13 and 18, at
proportionate distance; falls riear center line of oiled road
bearing E. and W,

At the corner point

~Set a 20d spike, flush with road surface,

from which

A reference point bears N, 31° 28' E., 47 lks. dist., marked
by an iron post, 30 ins. long, 25 ins. diam., set 24 ins. in
the ground and in a mound of stone to top, with brass cap mkd.

RP
1955
The cor., of secs. 7, 12; 13 and 18, ﬁonumented with an iron

post, 25 ins. diam., firmly set, mkd. and witnessed as described
in the record of the 1952 resurvey of T. 21 S., R, 61 E,

Land, rolling and broken.
Soil, sandy. ‘ .
Vegetation, scattered creosote bush, salt brush, and cactus.

Dependent Resurvey, 5th Stan. Par. S., along a Portion of S. Bdy. of
Township 20 South, Range 60 East

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed By
Brunt and Proctor, Deputy Surveyors, in 1881,

From the standard 5 sec. cor. of sec. 32, on the S, bdy. of

T, 20 8., R. 60 E., mkd. by an iron post, 2% ins. diam., set,

mkd. and witnessed as described in the record of the 1952 resurvey
of a portion of the S, bdy. of T. 20 S., R, 60 E.

S. 89° 35' W,, on the S. bdy. of sec. 32,
Over rising to level valley land.

The standard cor. of secs. 31 and 32, identified and restored by
Cartographer Lewis in 1954, who found the corner point marked by
a limestone, 16x14x6 ins., marked with 6 grooves on N., 5 grooves
on B, and 1 groove on W, face, firmly set and surrounded by a low
mound of stone, whers he
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